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L\ Ask the POA

New Reply to Ticket

Hi Patricia Cross,

Areply has been added by Jayne Hagan to your ticket #12632. Please click on the following link to
view and reply to the message #12632. You can also view the ticket message below and reply back to

this email to respond.

Ticket Message:

Patricia,

Here are the UlG-related legal fees by year for the years 2021 - YTD 2024 that were provided to me
by Jayne Hagan, Director of Finance.

Legal Fees

2021 $ 0.00

2022 $38,606.00

2023 $40,170.50

2024 $ 2,182.50

Total $80,959.00

Sandy Pullara, Treasurer
POA Board of Directors

spullara@bigcanoepoa.org

Thanks and Regards,
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This email is a service from Ask the POA. Delivered by UVdesk.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=2faf0dc83f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:179270363575965647 4&simpl=msg-f: 179270363575965... 2/2


https://uvdesk.com/

